From: Jacob Levy

To: William W. Mast

Cc: Robert S. Creps

Subject: FW: Eastmont Town Center

Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:54:29 AM

FYI. | guess they don’t require ongoing monitoring and we have another 60 days to submit the
workplan.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:53 AM

To: Jacob Levy

Subject: RE: Eastmont Town Center

Hello Jacob,

Alameda County Environmental Health concurs with the requested 60 day extension from the
October 28, 2015 schedule for submittal of a vapor intrusion investigation work plan. As we also
discussed by telephone today, recent groundwater monitoring results have been consistent.
Therefore, we would have no objection to suspending groundwater monitoring pending the
completion of a vapor intrusion investigation and detailed review of the case.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791

jerry.wickham®@acgov.org

From: Jacob Levy [mailto:jacob@levyaffiliated.com]

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 12:19 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Subject: Eastmont Town Center

Hi Jerry,

I’'m following up on a voicemail | left on your office line. We closed the acquisition of the Eastmont Town
Center in Oakland last week, and | represent the new ownership. If you have a some free time this
afternoon or tomorrow for a brief call | would like to introduce myself and get an update from you on the
status of the case file. Also please include me on all future correspondence. We'll also most likely retain
Will Mast with PES so please include him as well.

| believe there’s an October 28 deadline for a workplan submission—I politely ask that you consider
giving us a 60 days extension because of the sale. | don't think the prior owners made any headway with
it, so we'd be starting from scratch and | don’t know if we’ll be able to get it done by the deadline. Your
consideration is appreciated.

We look forward to working with you and pushing this project towards site closure.

Best,
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